

From: Joel Thorshem

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 22, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0042-EX-CR-2019

---

Message:

Special condition 3 on the current license states that operation is not permitted in the FAA band of 9000-9200 MHz. If we are not allowed to use that band, I am not sure why the FAA would ask for re-coordination.

As requested, I submitted a FAA coordination request for 9000-9200 MHz to see what the response will be and I will update this application as new information is obtained.

Thanks

Joe Thorsheim